

City of Aurora

City Hall - 5th Floor Conference Rooms 44 East Downer Place Aurora, IL

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Thursday
September 16, 2021
3:00 PM

Chairperson Carl Franco Vice Chair Sherman Jenkins Alderwoman Shweta Baid Alderman Edward J. Bugg Alderwoman Scheketa Hart-Burns

Members of the public wishing to provide public comment for this meeting must be physically present at the meeting and registered to speak prior to the meeting being called to order. Please contact the Aldermen's Office at (630) 256-3020 with questions.

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Carl Franco called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: 5 - Chairperson Carl Franco, Vice Chair Sherman Jenkins, Alderwoman Shweta Baid, Alderman Edward Bugg and Alderwoman Scheketa Hart-Burns

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

21-0690 Approval of the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting held on August 26, 2021.

A motion was made by Alderwoman Hart-Burns, seconded by Vice Chair Jenkins, that the minutes be accepted and filed. The motion carried.

Ayes: 5

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

AGENDA

21-0708

A Resolution financially supporting City Safe Routes to School (SRTS) projects in SD129, SD131, SD204 & SD308, if grant is awarded.

Presented by Roopa Ananappa and Bob Greene from Engineering and Alex Alexandrou from the Mayor's Office.

A motion was made by Alderwoman Hart-Burns, seconded by Vice Chair Jenkins, that this agenda item be recommended for approval. The motion carried.

Ayes: 5

21-0709

A Resolution Awarding the McCoy Dr/5th Ave & Kautz Rd Traffic Signal Installation project (MFT section no. 21-00340-00-TL) construction to the low bidder, H & H Electric Company of Franklin Park, IL, for the amount of \$366,761.20 and the appropriation of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds.

Presented by Bob Green, Engineering and Chris Minick, Finance.

A motion was made by Alderwoman Hart-Burns, seconded by Vice Chair Jenkins, that this agenda item be recommended for approval. The motion carried.

Ayes: 5

INFORMATION ONLY

21-0675

A Resolution to award a contract to Strand Associates, Inc. in the amount of \$62,000.00 to update the Financial Capability Assessment of the City's Combined Sewer Overflow Long Term Control Plan.

Presented by Mark Phipps, Engineering..

This Resolution was discussed.

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion was made by Alderwoman Hart-Burns, seconded by Vice Chair Jenkins, that this meeting be adjourned. The motion carried. Chairperson Carl Franco adjourned the meeting at 3:35 p.m.

Ayes: 5

THIS MEETING AGENDA SHALL ALSO SERVE AS NOTICE THAT A MAJORITY OF A QUORUM OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, ILLINOIS MAY ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THIS COMMITTEE MEETING. NO OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL SHALL OCCUR AT THIS COMMITTEE MEETING. MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING SHALL CONSTITUTE THE OFFICIAL RECORD OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING AND ANY MEETING OF THE MAJORITY OF THE QUORUM OF THE CITY COUNCIL OCCURRING AT THE SAME TIME AND LOCATION.

VISIT OUR WEB SITE FOR CURRENT AGENDAS - http://aurora-il.org/legistar.php

Any individual with a disability requesting a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Aldermen's Office at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting. The Aldermen's Office can be reached in person at 60 E. Downer Place, Aurora Illinois, via telephone at 630-256-3020 or email at aldermensoffice@aurora.il.us. Every effort will be made to allow for meeting participation.

City of Aurora Page 3